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RFP#14-9657-9CS

Tutoring, Alternative to Secondary Education and 

Leadership Development Services 

for the Workforce Investment Act

Questions and Answers

October 3, 2014
Q1. Who is responsible for paying for the workkeys assessment?

A1.
The Selected Offeror
Q2.  
Who will be responsible for administrating the workkey assessments?

A2.
The Selected Offeror
Q3.  
Can keytrain be used as a tool to tutor participants?

A3.
Yes, it can be used as a tool to tutor participants for the WorkKeys Assessment
Q4.  
Can Skype or some other video messaging program be used to tutor and train participants?

A4.
Yes, however the selected organization will have to provide the technology. All the centers have access to internet.  But only one video conference devise is available at the Cary Street and Cedar Fork locations. 
Q5. 
 Is it a requirement that the offeror provide David P. Weikart curriculum, and if so, who is responsible for purchasing/payment of the program?

A5.
It is not required, only recommended. The Selected Offeror would purchase.
Pg. 7 “Selected offerors are encouraged to incorporate quality youth program approaches developed by David P. Weikart with the Center for Youth Program Quality (www.cypq.org). Recommended curriculum of the Youth Work Method Series is: Building Community and Reflection. These interactive and hands-on courses provide participants with practical skills that are geared to improve the quality of interactions with youth. “
Q6.  
Will student be referred as they enroll or will they be grouped by CRWP and 

referred then?

A6.
Referred from GOALS Institute as the need arises  
Q7.  
Who is responsible for the payment for participants to take SAT/ACT Tests?

A7.
The GOALS Institute 
Q8.
Is there a current provider of the services listed?

A8.
No. CRWP has not issued a solicitation for these services.  
Q9.
If a current provider, are they meeting performance?

A9.
N/A
Q10.
Do services need to be provided 5 days a week at each location listed on page 8?

A10.
No. Services are only required to be provided, at a minimum of one day a week at each location that referrals are made. However, there is an expectation of availability has the needs change. Currently there are no enrolled participants at the Goochland and Chesterfield locations. 

Pg 7. “All projects must show, at a minimum, one (1) day of service delivery from November 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 either in person at all three of the Resource Workforce Centers or thru virtual based applications. Offeror (s) must also be willing to provide services as needed throughout the 6 months. “
Q11: 
How many participants are enrolled and could potentially require services? 

A11.
Currently the GOALS Institute has 20 youth enrolled in the program with the expectation to enroll an additional 93 by March 31, 2015. 
Q12: 
How can an organization obtain Workkeys Certification? 

A12.
In the Capital Region you would need to contact the Community College Workforce Alliance (CCWA)
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